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From: Minushka DeArrigoitia [mdearrigoitia@johnsonlawgroup.us)
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:30 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Attachments: image001.gif

importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:;

Please make note that The Johnson Law Group, PLLC has moved. We are no ionger located at 1800 Pembrock Dr Ste
200, Orlando, FL 32810. Our new physical and mailing address is 250 N. Orange Ave, Suite 550, Orlando, FL 32801.

Sicerely,

Minushka De Arrigoitia, Operations Manager £
The Johnson Law Group, PLLC

250 N. Orange Ave, Suite 550

Orlando, FL. 32801

™ 407-678-7100 Phone

& 407-678-7200 Fax
mdearrigoitia@johnsonfawgroup. us

Please consider the environment before printing this e-nuil,

..... CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE......The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only
the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Minushka De Arrigoitia by telephone at (407) 678-7100
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